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Robin Goolsbz (Legal Affairs)

From: Robin Goolsby (Legal Affairs)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 6:08 PM

To: Sherry Johnson (Region I); Jason Heard {Cross Keys High)

Cc Wanda Ngote (Employment Services); Sonya Taylor (Total Rewards)

Subject: Clark, Diane @ Cross Keys High School

Ms. Johnson:

Please be advised that Diane Clark tendered her resignation in lieu of termination with an effective date

of November 28, 2016. Please document your files accordingly.
Thank you,

Robin L. Goolshy

Legal Specialist Il

Office of Legal Affairs

DeKalb County School District

1701 Mountain Industrial Boulevard
Stone Mountain, GA 30083
Robin_L_Goolsby@dekalbschoolsga.org
(678) 676-0181

(678) 676-0391 Direct line

(678) 676-0234 Fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message, including attachment(s) contains information of a confidential nature, which may also include privileged
Atterney-Client communication. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized designee of the recipient, you are prohibited from reading, printing, reproducing,
using, or otherwise disseminating the information contained in, and or attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender
by reply e-mail, and destroy the original and alf copies in your poassession. Thank you.
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Robin Goolsbx (Legal Affairs) — —

From: Robin Goolsby {Legal Affairs)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 6:08 PM

To: Sherry Johnson (Region I); Jason Heard (Cross Keys High)

Cc: Wanda Ngote (Employment Services); Sonya Taylor (Total Rewards)

Subject: Clark, Diane @ Cross Keys High School

Ms. Johnson:

Please be advised that Diane Clark tendered her resignation in lieu of termination with an effective date

of November 28, 2016, Please document your files accordingly.
Thank you,

Robin L. Goolsby

Legal Specialist Il

Office of Legal Affairs

DeKalb County School District

1701 Mountain Industrial Boulevard
Stone Mountain, GA 30083
Robin_L_Goolsbhy@dekalbschoolsga.org
{678) 676-0181

(678) 676-0391 Direct line

(678) 676-0234 Fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message, including attachment(s) contains information of a confidential nature, which may also include privileged
Artorney-Client communication. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized designee of the recipient, you are prohibited from reading, printing, repraducing,
using, or otherwise disseminating the information contained in, and or attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender
by reply e-mail, and destroy the original and all copies in your possession. Thank you.
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DE Ka I b‘ COU ﬂty M MDr. \'J-'oyl'lcg I\gorley
" - r. arsnal . rson

School District Mrs. Vickie B. Turner
1701 Mountain Industrial Boulevard Superintendent
Stone Mountain, GA 30083-1027 Dr. R, Stephen Green

678-676-1200

Notice of Ineligibility for Future Employment with
DeKalb County School District

L DPARE [ > ANIHEY C LK ZK i) N(’)\l YA .

Employee’s Name (Print) Date

. . . . . A=z P

Your resignation from the DeKalb County School District, effective I NQ\\_ oAl
is accepted. Therefore, you are not eligible for future employment consideration with
the DeKalb County School District.

D owe . Q~G_LL,F£* 23 NO‘\L Holdds

Employee’s Signature Date
Administrator’s Name (Print) Administrator’s Signature
Date

(This form is to be used by HR/OLA only)



\:‘7(’ DIVE._ .N OF HUMAN CAPTIAL MANAGEMENT ™
P 4 STAFF SERVICES

DeKalb County EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE FORM

School Distrilct

PURPOSE: This form should be used for employees who wish to resign or request a leave of absence.

INSTRUCTIONS: Employee should submit the completed form to his/her principal or department head. The
principal/department head should submit the form to Staff Services.

Iovee Name Empinves IN#

aME SAnp ey CLNK i/ o
Sh I/Dept Position -
y O%épﬁ Kevg H 1¢94 ‘§QHC><'\ . E NS4 INST':ZUQT’AT?

cc_a.- P Y PREEY N

. Dat N i
<J€‘E%.(%k\<fc"fx e f2<< Ne e he B0 Y CQLM;

—_ . C\ Antmlpated Last Date of Employment .

" Personal Email Address

T Z INeen B 201k,
- : . -3
REASON FOR RESIGNATION HCM USE ONLY
Please circle the primary reason for your resignation
01 | Another Position in 11 | 5pouse Transferred ] .. .
GA 5chool System Leaves Unit Administrative
02 | Professional 13 | Maternity 5¢ Maternity 09 Dismissal/Not
Improvement Recommended
03 | Assignment 14 | Wllness 51 Professional 12 Not Released
Completed improvement
04 | Certification Problem 15 | Marrying and Moving 52 lliness 18 Deceased
05 | Leaving the Teaching 16 | Moving Out of the 53 Military Leave | 21 Termination by the
Profession Area Board
06 | Financial Reasons 17 | Family Responsibilities 23 Reduction in Force
C 07 | Military Service 19 | No Reason Stated 24 Contract Not Accepted
% (rOS\ Retiring 20 | Other
. W
10 | Personal Reasons 22 | Ancother Position

Employee Signature =l ST OT) c-(D O/QML_ pate { } / 2K / ida.

Is there anything that could/should have been done that would have caused you to remain employed in your school or
department?

Comments:

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PRINCIPAL/DEPARTMENT HEAD

| have met with the employee and discussed the Resignation/Leave of Absence Request. The employee has agreed
not agreed to turn in all necessary materials {(bocks, records, etc.} before leaving the school/department.

Principal/Department Head Signature Date / /

TO BE COMPLETED BY REPRESENTATIVE IN THE DEPARTMENT OF STAFF SERVICES

___Last Day of Sick Leave {if needed) ___ Insurance/TSA Notice prepared and dispersed
___Resignation/Leave of Absence form completed and filed ___Separation Notice prepared and dispersed
____Employee letter with requested forms mailed on

staff Services Representative Signature Date / /

1701 MCOUNTAIN INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD, STONE MOUNTAIN, GA 30083 B MAIN: {678} 676-0005 M FAX: {678) 676-0187
09/2016



\")(’ DIVL_.N OF HUMAN CAPTIAL MANAGEMENT ™
e ‘}-{;\ STAFF SERVICES
e e .

DeKalb County = EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE FORM

School District

PURPOSE: This form should be used for employees who wish to resign or request a leave of absence.

INSTRUCTIONS: Employee should submit the completed form to his/her principal or department head. The
principal/department head should submit the form to Staff Services.

Employee Name - e Emplovee ID¥# . . .
D IaME SnpEy CLATY ] o
School/Dept o Pogjtion - _
Oy css (K es H i CLid %Q.H e ?'rtﬂqi{p INS’TIZLS ot
Contact Number . - . N /o Dat ;
" IV NVAS N V)<, e ~.
) « Lia % o i _E)._fé N CNERCTEIRY QQLJé
Personal Email Address . . <\ Ant(ic':_ipated Last Date of Employment
2L Neanew sy 2014
1 i \\) -
REASON FOR RESIGNATION HCM USE ONLY
Please circle the primary reason for your resignation
01 | Another Position in 11 | Spouse Transferred , . .
GA School System Leaves Unit Administrative
02 | Professional 13 | Maternity 50 Maternity 09 Dismissal/Not
Improvement Recommended
03 | Assignment 14 | ness 51 Professional 12 Not Released
Completed Improvement
04 | Certification Problem 15 | Marrying and Moving 52 lilness 18 Deceased
05 | Leaving the Teaching 16 | Moving Out of the 53 Military Leave 21 Termination by the
Profession Area Board
06 | Financial Reasons 17 | Family Responsibilities 23 Reduction in Force
s 07 | Military Service 19 | No Reason Stated 24 Contract Not Accepted
\% (rOS“ Retiring 20 | Other
b .
10 | Personal Reasons 22 | Another Position
i - v 0 L .
Employee Signature ('\L)_a G vl e (-«--"QM" pate_| } / X _/ f gb :
Is there anything that could/should have been done that would have caused you to remain employed in your school or
department?
Comments:

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PRINCIPAL/DEPARTMENT HEAD
I have met with the employee and discussed the Resignation/Leave of Absence Request. The employee has agreed
not agreed to turn in all necessary materials (books, records, etc.} before leaving the school/department.

Principal/Department Head Signature Date / /

TO BE COMPLETED BY REPRESENTATIVE IN THE DEPARTMENT OF S5TAFF SERVICES

___Last Day of Sick Leave (if needed) ___Insurance/TSA Notice prepared and dispersed
____Resignation/Leave of Absence form completed and filed ____Separation Notice prepared and dispersed
____Employee letter with requested forms mailed on

Staff Services Representative Signature Date / /

1701 MOUNTAIN INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD, STCNE MOUNTAIN, GA 30083 B MAIN: (678} 676-0005 M FAX: {678) 676-0187
09/2016



204
DeKalb County Region | Office

School District

678.676.1105 main line
678.676.0535 fax

Ms. Sherry L. Johnson
Interim Region | Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION TO THE OFFICE OF LEGAL AFFAIRS
Allegations of Employee Misconduct

H{/M{/:(g

TO: Jennifer Hackemeyer, Chief Legal Officer

ReCeiveD

_ NOV 1 & 2016
FROM Ms. Sherry L. Johnson, Interim Region I Superintendent

EMPLOYEE: _ . Dlane | lank.

Based on the information enclosed in the attached employee file, my recommendation is listed below:

No Action Taken (Unsubstantiated) Termination Letter of Reprimand
1-3 Day Suspension 3-5 Day Suspension 5+ Days of Suspension
Location Reassignment Letter of Direction PDP/PIP

_K_ Supports Principal’s Recommendation

Verbal Counseling/Mediation by O Principal O Region Office O Office of Legal Affairs

Supports the recommendation of the Office of

(Supervisor of Testing, Special Education, etc.)

Professional Learning Course that is designed to apprise the employee of appropriate management
in the area of

Other:

This matter may be referred to the Office of Legal Affairs for further review to ensure appropriate handling.

Dai




EMPLOYLEL .-\l,l,li(-';\'lfl()z\' REPORTING CHECKLIST

Accused Employee(s): _Dr. Diane Clark EIN:

Allegation(s): Inappropriate Comment to Students

Home Telephone:

Position: French Teacher

Certification Areas: World Languace (French)
Name of School and Telephone #: Cross Kevs H.S. 678-874-6102
Principal: Mr. Jason C. Heard

Regional Superintendent: Ms. Sherrv Johnson

Victims’ Name/Position:

Date of Incident: November 10. 2016

Date Completed Packet Submitted to RS: November 11. 2016

lease ensure that all documents are lesible.

Regional Seperintendent’s Recommendation
Principal’s Recommendation

Principal’s Signed Statement

Accused Employee’s Signed Statement

Alleged Victim’s Signed Statement

Signed Statement(s) from Witness(es)

SRO Report (If Applicable) — SRO’s Last Name N/A Case# N/A

Statement Indicating Location of Original Documents

Social Worker Referral (If Applicable)

Please Forward Checklist and Complete Packet to:

Ms. Sherry Johnson
Region I Superintendent
A copy of this file will be submitted to the Office of Internal Affairs, if applicable.




Principal’s
Statement and
Recommendation
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DeKalb County

School Districet

To:  The Office of Legal Affairs
From: Mr. Jason C. Heard, Principal
Cross Keys High School
Date: November 11, 2016
RE:  Principal’s Statement / Recommendation {Dr. Diane Clark)

On November 10, 2016 at approximately 3:10p.m., | received a call from Ms. Sherry Johnson,
Region | Superintendent, apprising me of a phone call made to the Superintendent’s office from
a parent at Cross Keys High School. The parent alleged that Dr. Clark told her class that if they
continued to misbehave in class, that she would be making a call to the Department of
Immigration.

On November 11, 2016 at the onset of Dr. Clark’s 1% period class, | gathered statements from
her students. | continued to do the same for her 2" and 3" period classes as well. Upon review
of the statements, some of the students did make statements that aligned with the parent’s
allegation.

With having fully investigated the incident regarding allegations made against Dr. Clark, a
French Teacher, it is without hesitation that | recommend that Dr. Clark be terminated from
Cross Keys High School.

Respectfully,

Jéson C. Heard,

Principal

Cross Keys High School
1626 N. Druid Hills Road NE | Atlanta, Georgia 30319 | 678-874-6102 | crosskeyshs.dekalb.k12.ga.us




Accused
Employee’s Signed
Statement




To: jason C. Heard
From: Dr. Diane Clark
Re: alleged statement 9 November 2016

Date: 10 November 2016,

A student in my First period class told his mother who later contacted Dr. Greene’s office that I told him
in front of the class that he had no rights because he js Hispanic, and that | would call Immigration (I am
paraphrasing here.) if he didn’t do his work,

First, | am a lawyer by degree. Even if | believed such things...which | do not..., | would never state such.
Who am | to discuss anyone’s rights? During class that day (after the General Election), | repeated to
each of my ciasses what | have said many times before. | stand with the students of Cross Keys High

regular basis and consistently. I also told them to study every day, to take Part in class discussions and
to ask questions whenever they do not understand something. Several of the First Period young men
suddenly stated that | was frightening them. | replied that | didn’t mean to frighten them, and that | was

instances, there were no problems because the Students had excellent attendance, studied, and asked

questions ejther iné:_{,ass or at Tutorial. One student barely spoke English, but we made communication
between the two oi work.

The student invoived is a minor, so | shall not state his name here. We only see each other during class,
and he is not a troublemaker. He may have misunderstood all that | was saying.

Diane S. Clark, ID




Alleged Victim(s)
Signed Statement(s)




CROSS KFYS HIGH SCHOOL
. ;} .
STATEMENT FORM _
This writing ls an official document of the DaKalb Schools, 4 ry faise, fictitions, misleading, or fraudulent Statements are subject to punishment |
under the Official Codes qf Georgia Title 16, Chapter 10, § 20 s o Jelony with a penalty of one to Jive years impris ’

onment. :
- 1IF YOU UNDERSTAND THIS WARNING, INITIAL HERE:

J

NAME:

S DATE OF BIRTH: _ 'RACE: SEX:
 ADDRESS: ‘ oy STATE: ZIP CODE:

HOME TELEPHONE: ( )__

- BUSINESS TELEPHONE: ()

- EXT.

DATE OF STATEMENT:___/__ /. TIME OF STATEMENT: AM/PM |

STATEMENT TAKEN BY: _ RANK: CASE # -

NARRATIVE: _Dmiiﬁssﬁ-_EmhﬂLroﬂ o D;!er‘lnoﬁr:if}:f=Ir\ g AL {
Class <sMadame >2 <ald she need s Ilk Yoo DAY

-r-l—mr\"-\* anck wm‘&rﬁ‘ A‘f ‘Hm dnn@ﬂc&m&u{q ko @inish =0 9Ne. can :35"\:&#‘1-. A< SO
a3 e bl cang she sharted telking Yo vs abid s 9 had stdent in

YT\; fm"\‘ z"r.l\l.ﬁl'l UP :\-o fg\.—;r‘\' anri ;t' ‘I:nﬂ I!z !
hae Fabbiag do oy e Phe. USBLSive ccMadamesd s o lwiver and has sl

5 : 7
o lauiy Gesary) e _amd o o do e hen ancd_4cll tle \udge = . daep
Ws e .' 2 '\“Lﬁ. Q.‘\’vf‘ﬁr\'i- Lras u.:.el-\ ‘e b P/l Y.
Vaks whal ol Add Ha Todee A Do oud o "
.\AL\‘)\‘\\ hgx &-‘ﬂ; &\t ; [ h i, <5Mam' £ X7 tylcl UA i£ Wik

. Tver grii’ bl e 2 to cord for He

S0me Chse, Lt man e Ao Siace onesk ek s ofechanve _and ok Sk she
C‘K’*ﬁ ‘\’CQA;L‘E{! \ 9}:{‘ h}}.\\ 'Xj’“ 'Hﬁm A tl ‘Hro H—mj %"]JJ'C-(Z ;1)Cl deo (PU‘(' CRampoly QI(EDM
~ 4 i . - T v 1

o ' | 48ne) 1'9;5 f I{‘\}Y\hrt_ uhat -=£\m,. .‘3‘13 >

i LIPS W )

: . .. ) ) THR .
S(L\{}nf.:) \'rc't'-i)-\.: \ (\rm‘-\' Maoats e oA :\\nz-h"- \Luﬁ’; t_.‘u_\} LA SV o Cthw\"-c’.a&‘.,“' v3 5 \\’,”d) NG, Ny

The information that I have written has been given freely and without any duress, profni.se or threat. The information tha;
Thave given is true an accurate to the best of my knowledge,

SIGNATURE:

pate: W\ /W T
WITNESS:

DATE: / ! PAGE: OF
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CROSS KEYS HIGH SCHQOL
STATEMENT FORM

This writing i3 an officlal document aof the DeKalb Schoois, Any false, fictitious, mislaading, or fraudulent statements are subject to punishmen:
wnder the Official Codes of Georgia Title 16, Chapter 10, £ 20 as a felony with a penalty of ore to five years tmprisonment. '

. IF YOU UNDERSTAND THIS WARNING, INITIAL HERE:

1

LTAD

i
NAME: S DATEOFBIRTH: _/_ /__RACE:___ SEX:
 ADDRESS: _ | __arry: STATE: ___ ZIP CODE:
HOME TELEPHONE: ( ). - BUSINESS TELEPHONE: ( ) . BXT.
DATE OF STATEMENT:_|\ / 1\ /.|¢ TIME OF STATEMENT: AM/PM .
STATEMENT TAKEN BY: _ RANK: CASE # -
'NARRATIVE: \ 1{ m:\' Wi ok we roalke e

‘ - g . DM l a ) i : - 2y "L 3 - i b
SN N tjut‘: \‘}US'\— dentt coce —\ m?3L4' asedl i
J.Ali ir‘L '%1\0 rias :

The information that I have written has been given freely and without any duress, proim'.se or threat. The information tha;
T have given is true an accurate to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE:

DATE: _ 1 / U /16
WITNESS:

DATE: ___/ _/ PAGE: ___OF




Alleged Witness(es)
Signed Statement(s)
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CROSS KEY’S'HIGH'SCHOOL
STATEMENT FORM |

Schools. Any falze, Retirious, misleading, or froaudulent statements
Chapter 10, §$20as5a felony with o

This writing is an offiztal documant of the Dekds @ subject to punishment |
wider the Official Codes of Georgla Tile 16, Penalty of one to five years imprisonmeant .
IFYOU UNDERSTAND THIS WARNING, INITIAL HERE: ;

—————— e

_ _ i
Name DATE OF BIRTH RACE:___ SEX: A
 ADDRESS o i __cny: —STATE: __ zIp copp
HOME TELEPHONE: 4§ - — BUSINESS TELEPHONE: ( ) ) EXT.
DATEOF STATEMENT:__/__ /. _TIME OF STATEMENT: AM/PM |
STATEMENT TAKEN BY: . RANK: CASE#

NARRATIVE: (otona teachees  Seeqpd to belece 4

ey, hmw L0OWe
~~ g . . ( i [
hec Gilse OF ervl.ps‘ (A, ]:xo\mnfe. Wiowld ke hr.(lafh" ibe

. = 1 .

TS 'Au;{( C\c&(‘) decidod o ted¥ olok of vy el Ady cnd o
e Yoeatione s |ICH ‘(‘(’)@.d'.'r\a‘g Ys SChoal. A bt of G hhe ¢

_Soudo - SC&.\( Stupg "‘]‘_’ce_che.rq OktSO% e the SO0

A “F'r‘xcr\c\ o moe el Yo e Meakionian Oy %en.-c\ner ‘\7\[(4
e Clag e SO0 \A}\"\\[t P ann uim,drj Le (s Out
&£ _exe NS hecolese we Ois W\roxzrlcmt, '}rigk iR o 2Vt (‘:9mn+\n(
by Sorce g Lontes  cag |

_ oll'shf\f-*?;,

3 S, promise or threat. The information thas
L have given is true an accurate 1o the best of my kmowledge
SIGNATURE: : DATE: [[ /)l / /&
WITNESS: , DATE: __/__/ __ PAGE:__ oF

——




CROSS KEY§I£ GH SCHOOL

This writing is an official document of the DeXaph Sehoo,
wnder the Official Codeg of Georgia Title 15, Chapter 1

is. Any falge, JSotitious, misleading, or fulent riatements are subject to punishment :
O,§20asaféionywﬁhapenaltyq’mraﬁn o

years imprisonment.
. IF YOU UNDERSTAND THIS WARNING,

INITIAL HERE: _ |
NAME: N ~ —DATEOFBRTH  pacg: H sex. M
* ADDRESS: ..oy —-STATE: 7P CopE:
HOME TELEPHONE: ( ) . BUSINESS TELEPHONE: ( ) ) EXT.
DATE OF STATEMENT: _ /__/__ TovE oF STATEMENT: AM/PM |
STATEMENT TAKEN BY: RANK: CASE # -

NARRATIVE: [Je)| X o Aa el aRE by =y g Wiy e os iy
W o egeral evz ey Sheale . Yoo Moy , W TR T4
WO '\m\m‘lgm{&“mm ) SIV] wriay Yacd |\ @ppev%)_@a%\p&fj 200 Y\z(\?
e ool el Ve Yo dess ones’ au g e Ll F del) i bty
Gl 599 b g i 2 An cof) Ho 22/ J00S D P T hS Josh

-_lcfAW("ﬁ@)\ on usdmesr)m;\ 10-4-Wo”0vn) e Ll o\l 1 Shae 4

cCy A
5\/]?_ . S\ '8 ..‘\ L i_f)/tlo vy AP '\rr:) Pﬁ (ij {\67(} N %f"l xf\;i) (\86\\) ) h(‘\ *\/\-P@J)
a ot 6Py, - o .

A
A

SIGNATURE: _ - pate: _J[) /|1, {x.

WITNESS:




Location of Original
Documents




O

DeKaib County
School Distriet
November 11, 2016
Location of Documents

The Employee Allegation Reporting File for Dr. Diane Clark is being stored in a locked file

cabinet, located in the vault in the main office.

Mr. Jason C. Heard,
Principal

Cross Keys High School
1626 N. Druid Hills Road NE | Atlanta, Georgia 30319 | 678-874-6102 | crosskeyshs.dekalb.k12.ga.us





